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April 11, 1980

William J. Dircks, Director
Office of Nuclear Material
Safety and 5afeguards
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Attention: Mr. James G. Partlow

Subject: REPORT OF CHANGES TO MATERIAL CONTROL AND
ACCOUNTING PROGRAM, GE-VNC PLANT 5, MBA-28

References: 1) License SNM-960, Docket 70-754
2) Fundamental Nuclear Material Control and
Accounting for GE-YNC Plant 5, MBA-28
3) Letter J. G. Partlow to G. E. Cunningham,
dated February 22, 1980.

Dear Mr. Partlow:

The General Electric Company, Vallecitos Nuclear Center (GE-VNC) submits
herewith six copies of revised Pages 8-1 and 8-2 to supersede pages of the
same name in Reference 2, above. The changes on the revised pages are
submitted pursuant to the requirements of 10 CFR 70.32(c), and in accordance
with your directive (Reference 3, above) requiring additional commitments

for timely reporting and response action as regards independent reviews and
audits [0 CFR 70.58(c)(2{]. All revised pages have been modified to include
the date of change. Additionally, specific changes within paragraph 8.2 are
identifiable by a "bar/asterisk" appearing in the left-hand margin.

In implementing the reported changes as set forth on the revised pages. it is
our determination that the changes do not decrease the effectiveness of the
Material Control and Accounting Program. As the enclosed pages contain
information concerning the safeguarding of SNM, GE-VNC requests that they be
withheld from public disciosure, pursuant to 10 CFR 2.790(d).
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